The Director

UNITED STATES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
Washington, DC 20415

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS

FROM: K ATHERINE ARCHUL% W

DIRECTOR

Subject: Conferences that qualify as a training activity in accordance with 5 U.S.C.

chapter 41 and 5 CFR 410.404

The following upcoming conferences qualify as a training activity in accordance with 5 U.S.C.
chapter 41 and 5 CFR 410.404.

April 27-30, 2014
Training Officers Consortium 2014 Annual Institute
www.trainingofficers.org

June 5, 2014
Asian American Government Executives Network 2014 Leadership Workshop
WWw.aagen.org

June 9-12, 2014

Society of American Indian Government Employees
11™ Annual National Training Program
www.saige.org

July 24-25, 2014
Next Generation of Government Training Summit

www.nextegengovt.com

. July 27-30, 2014

National Contract Management Association World Congress 2014
www.ncmahgq.org

. August 26-28, 2014

International Association of Latino Public Administration Executives, Inc.
2" Annual Federal Hispanic Women

Leadership, Diversity and Inclusion Training Program

http://ialpae.org/

www.opm.gov Our mission is to ensure the Federal Government has an effective civilian workforce www.usajobs.gov



7. October 14-16, 2014
MAES 2014 Symposium PLUSS Program
http://symposium.mymaes.org

Before participating, Federal employees and their managers should review additional conference
and training information such as course descriptions, costs, and schedules shown on the
conferences’ websites.

Agencies are reminded that reporting of training is governed by 5 CFR 410.601.

cc: Human Resources and Equal Employment Opportunity Directors



